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February 5, 2020

Mr. Gerald Steen, President

Board of Supervisors, Madison County
And Members of the Board

P O Box 404

Canton, MS 39046

RE: Tax Collector School

Dear Board Members:

It is time for Tax Collector 1 School to be held March 16-20, 2020 in Pearl, MS.

We will be sending 3 employees, Lisa Duvall, Kathryn Irving, and Ericka Blackmon.
The cost is $250.00 for each employee making it a total of $750.00.

The payment should be sent to following:

Center for Government and Community Development

ATTN: Collector Education Program

Box 9643

Mississippi State, MS 39762

This need to be paid two weeks prior to school.

With Regards,

Kay Pace
Madison County Tax Collector

www.madison-co.com kpace@madison-co.com



From: form_engine@fs8.formsite.com on behalf of terence.norwood at msstate.edu
<form_engine@fs8 formsite.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Myrtle Rayburn

Subject: Collector of Revenue Training Registration Confirmation
Attachments: 20192020CollectorofRevenuelTra-1 2422683.pdf

Loei Duvall,

The Center for Government and Community Development has received your registration for the Collector of
Revenue Trainings. Attached you may print a copy of your registration for your records.

Please mail the registration fee ($250.00 for CR1&2; $550 MCR TAAO 400 or 402 ; $50 for MCR
Comprehensive Exam) to:

Center for Government and Community Development

ATTN: Collector Education Program
Box 9643
Mississippi State, MS 39762

Thanks,

Terence Norwood, Extension Instructor

Extension Center for Government & Community Development
Mississippi State University Extension Service
Phone:(662)325-3141; Fax (662)325-8954

Box 9643; Mississippi State, MS 39762

This email was sent to myrtle.rayburn@madison-co.com as a result of a form being completed.
Click here to report unwanted email.
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From: form_engine@fs8.formsite.com on behalf of terence.norwood at msstate.edu
<form_engine@fs8.formsite.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:33 AM

To: Myrtle Rayburn

Subject: Collector of Revenue Training Registration Confirmation
Attachments: 20192020CollectorofRevenuelTra-12422695.pdf
Kathryn Irving,

The Center for Government and Community Development has received your registration for the Collector of
Revenue Trainings. Attached you may print a copy of your registration for your records.

Please mail the registration fee ($250.00 for CR1&2; $550 MCR IAAO 400 or 402 ; $50 for MCR
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:36 AM

To: Myrtle Rayburn

Subject: Collector of Revenue Training Registration Confirmation
Attachments: 20192020CollectorofRevenuelTra-12422707.pdf
Ericka Blackmon,

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




